
Ebbetts Pass Fire District

«eTrs/>^
<0

DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, August 15,2023
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently Issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and In order to aid

In keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via teleconference in

addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 886 9913 9731 with passcode: 130658.
If you need assistance In accessing this Information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:

https://us06web.zoom.us/i/88699139731?pwd=NVdsblZFS0FBRGlFSVpDKvtTdFRXdz09

If you would like to comment on any Item on our Agenda or an Item not on the Agenda, please submit those In writing to

our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.orE at least 24 hours before the

meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat" function available during the teieconference oniine.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

J. Scott McKlnney, President Mike Barr, Secretary

Denny Clemens Jon Dashner Pete Neal

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items duringthe time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 07/18/23

3.2. Acceptance of July 2023 Checks Listings and Authorize to Fiie for Audit

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on
recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neai & Ciemens)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING -continued

August 15, 2023

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. Health Management Associates (HMA): Independent Contractor / Consulting Agreement

for Fiscal Year 2023/24

5.2. California Department of Healthcare Services (DHCS): Public Provider Gound Emergency

Medical Transportation (PP-GEMT) Program Managed Care and Fee For Service

5.2.1. California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS): Public Provider

Intergovernmental Transfer Program for Gound Emergency Medical Transportation Services
Certification Form for State Calendar Year 2023

5.3. Braun Northwest: Ambulance Remount Proposal (Updated)

5.4. California Public Employees Retirement System: Preliminary 5.8% Investment Return for

2022-23 Fiscal Year

5.5. California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection: Volunteer Fire Capacity (VFC)
Program Award

5.5.1. State of California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CALFIRE) Cooperative

Fire Protection Grant Agreement

5.5.2. Ebbetts Pass Fire District Resolution No. 2023-5: Approving the Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #7GF23308

5.6. Employee Medical Benefit Rates for Calendar year 2024: Rate Comparison of Current
Provider, Special District Risk Management Authority, and International Association of Fire
Fighters Health and Wellness Trust

5.7. Chess Mountain Tree Service and Snow Removal: Snow Removal Invoice for Station 2

(Dorrington Station)

5.8. Ebbetts Pass Fire District: 30-Day Review Period Extension (continued)

Draft Policy 6800 Personnel - Physical Medical Exam

5.9 Ebbetts Pass Fire District: New Station 3 Land Acquisition Update

5.10 Fire Agency Insurance Risk Authority: Adjusted Premium 2024

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in

these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative - EMS

7. Comments. Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adiournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF;

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

MINUTES

Board of Directors

July 18, 2023

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

<0

RRE DISTRICT

The meeting was called to order with additional accommodation for the public through the
use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. Board President Scott McKinney called the meeting to
order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Directors present: Michael Ban-

Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner

Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson

District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Rodney Hendrix, Aaron Downing
Shea Buhler, James Crabtree, Rodney Rodr, Bryn Buhler
Kyle Salyer, Alex Baker, Sean Bitner, RJ Schulze
Josilyn Layton, Evan Hendrix, Mark Prozorov,

Public present: Jim Layton with additional family and friends of Jocelyn Layton
Rich Lokey
David McLaughlin

Others present via Zoom Meeting: none

Public Appearances/Comment

None

Consent Items

Mr. Barr made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1. and 3.2. Mr. Dashner seconded;
motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee

4.1.1. Intra-Account Budget Transfer for End of Fiscal Year

Chief Johnson reminded the Board members that at the June meeting of the



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes July 18,2023

Board they had approved the transfer from reserves to the 5640 Structures account
where expenditures there had exceeded the budgeted amount. He noted that this
intra-accovmt transfer took from the accounts that had excess and placed it in accounts
that had overages. In doing so, the accounts showed without showing the negatives
that had been there such as electricity. Cheryl Howard commented that the Account
Summary Sheets show the proposed intra-account transfer as applied to the accounts.
Mr. Dashner made a motion to approve the Intra-Account Budget Transfer for the
End of Fiscal Year dated 06/30/2023 as presented. Mr. Barr seconded; motion passed
5-0 (AYES; Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

4.2. Persoimel/Safetv Committee

4.2.1. Probation Conclusion: Badge Filming of Josilvn Lavton

Chief Johnson reported that this was the opportunity memorialize the transition of
Firefighter-EMT Josilyn Layton off probationary status. He congratulated her on her
achievement and thanked her for her hard work over the past year in order to pass her
probationary period. Josilyn Layton introduced her grandfather, Jim Layton, who
then pinned her badge on her uniform shirt.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee

Chief Johnson reported the County continues to move forward with the citation
process. He also noted that the enforcement of the fireworks ban had gone well on
the and the 4^ with only a few incidents even with the "safe and sane" special
events at the three homeowners associations. He reported the Calaveras County Fire
Chiefs Association would be considering the approval of the Calaveras County
agreement at their meeting on July 26^*^.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee
Battalion Chief Aaron Downing reported the current state of the fleet noting the
newest engine was currently getting some warranty work done in Sacramento.

Scheduled Items

5.1. EPFD Resolution No. 2023-4: Declaring Vehicle Surplus (1993 HME Fire Engine)
Chief Johnson reported that he recommended the District determine an engine to be
surplus which would get the count of fire engines back down to six. He added that
there were several options for disposing of the extra engine but he was recommending
the Board consider donating it to the Bret Harte High School for use in their Fire
Tech Program. He then introduced David McLaughlin who was currently in charge
of the 2-year program which introduces the career of firefighting to area high
schoolers. David McLaughlin briefly outlined the goals of the program noting that
the maintenance of apparatus would be facilitated with the use of an actual fire
engine. Mr. Dashner made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-4 Declaring as
Surplus the 1993 HME Fire Engine. Mr. Barr seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES:
Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal). Chief Johnson stated that he would begin the
process to donate the engine to the high school.



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes July 18,2023

5.2. Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority: Property and Liability Insurance Policy 2023-24

Chief Johnson reported that he had started discussion with FAIRA about the value of
the new engine which had been input as $10 million instead of the proper $1 million
value. He added that premium costs had increased but there should be some refund.

5.3. Extension for Continued Review of Policv 6800 Personnel - Phvsical Medical Exam

Chief Johnson reported that the Union had not yet been able to meet to discuss the
policy and asked for continued time for review.

5.4. Special District Risk Management Authoritv 2024 Health Benefits Rates
Chief Johnson reported the medical insurance premiums were being increased by
15% for 2024. Staff was currently looking into other providers to see if any cost
savings would be available.

5.5. Braun Northwest: New Ambulance Change Order Removing Chassis

Chief Johnson reported there was a $57,000 credit due to the chassis issue. The
chassis that had been found in Nevada was found not to be viable after it was in

Braun's facilities for a number of reasons.

5.6. Hoblit Chrvsler/Jeep/Ram/Dodge: New Ambulance Chassis 24024 Ram 5500 Quote
Chief Johnson noted the quote dated 6/23/23 for a 2024 Ram 5500 chassis. He noted
that with all the recent issues with trying to get a chassis for the current ambulance
buildup at Braun Northwest and the upcoming need for an ambulance remount, the
Board may want to consider the ordering of two (2) Ram chassis. Following some
discussion, Mr. Barr made a motion to approve the purchase of two (2) Ram 5500
chassis. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner,
McKinney, Neal).

5.7. Braun Northwest: Ambulance Remount Proposal
Chief Johnson noted that the cost of the current ambulance being built by Braun
Northwest was $290,000. Battalion Chief Aaron Downing briefly described the
remount process in light of the condition of the ambulance box to be remounted
noting that the plans were to run the boxes for ten years and then repaint. Mr. Dashner
made a motion to proceed with the HGAC Remoimt Proposal dated June 23, 2023.
Mr. Barr seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney,
Neal).

Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported the District had been busy with the usual Independence Day
holiday events. Death Ride, and car show. He noted the Alicia Anne Ruch Bum
Foundation kids would be visiting on the weekend of the 30^ with plans for the
EPFFA to provide breakfast on that Sunday.

Chief Johnson reported that he had contacted a company for doing the required NEPA
for acquisition of the USFS land for moving Station 3 and he was expecting a
proposal to possibly be ready for the next meeting of the Board of Directors.



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes July 18,2023

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson noted the required number of signatures for the local County sales tax
measure was nearing its goal.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported the Mountain Counties EMS Agency had hired a Disaster
Coordinator.

7. Comments, Questions, Considerations

7.1. Board Members

Mr. Dashner thanked the responding staff for the quality of the service given to his
family.

Mr. Clemens stated that he liked the way things are moving within the District.

7.2. Firefighters Association

Nate Attaway reported the raffle winners had been notified and would soon be
receiving their prizes.

7.3. Emplovees' Group

Rodney Hendrix introduced Firefighter-Paramedic Mark Prozorov. Rodney Hendrix
added that if any Board member knew of potential medical insurance providers that
could be contacted to quote for providing plans to our District, to please let staff
know.

7.4. Public Comments

None.

8. Adjournment

Mr. Dashner made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 5-0. 9:48 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheryl Howard
District Secretary



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 6/30/2023

Object Code

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Object Description

Cash In Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

Balance

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

5,796,610.22
(3,847.70)
40,000.00

$5,832,762.52

121.24

4,532.26
$4,653.50

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

4,090,586.93

40,000.00
$4,130,586.93

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$7,865,644.45
$6,168,122.36

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$5,828,109.02

$5.832.762.52

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page:

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General

Current Time:

Current Date:

12:58:38

08/10/2023



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - June 2023

Fire Operations: F
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

K Received

Year-To-Date

Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,482,469 126,746.78 2,604,619.18 105%

Administrative Fee {SB2557) 4013 (46,672) 0.00 (45,836.12) 98%

Unitary Tax 4015 62,824 0.00 64,530.73 103%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 40,784 11,382.01 61,244.48 150%

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 23,859 823.06 25,785.60 108%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 2,357 1,402.64 3,455.66 147%

Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 3,409 291.93 1,253.67 37%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 75,000 18,500.94 75,797.88 101%

Interest 4300 5,000 29,236.48 64,599.19

HOPTR 4463 20,705 0.00 19,722.54 95%

State Grant - OTS & RFC 4455 91,000 0.00 85,426.11

Timber Tax 4465 - 0.06 88.38

State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) 4472 36,000 8,192.79 35,775.42

Federal Grant -AFG 4505 - 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 50,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 0.00

Training Fees 4689 - 3,600.00 13,230.00

Gifts/Donations 4707 - 100.00 1,200.00

Refund - Misc. 4708 - 488.91 4,519.89

Other Revenue 4712 23,028 2,170.21 22,929.86 100%

Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 251.64 50%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

CPPA - PGE Rate Credit 4724 - 0.00 1,273.00

Total 2,885,763 202,935.81 3,039,867.11 105%

EMS/Paramedic Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 362,883 18101.67 362,774.50 100%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 329,504 0.00 262,216.33 80%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 692,387 18101.67 624990.83 90%

Ambulance Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 830,503 41,428.17 830,254.50 100%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 1,115,718 71,896.17 1,178,491.73 106%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) 4479 103,000 98,772.60 258,989.91

Federal Grant - AFG - Generator 4505 32,685 0.00 0.00 0%

State Other Aid (IGT) 4580 200,000 90,052.83 608,087.54 304%

EMS Transport Revenue 4660 770,000 95,581.49 1,043,156.37 135%

Collections 4679 - 178.00 2,416.23

Refund of Drawdown - IGT 4708 - 269,625.00 269,625.00

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 9,765.23

Total 3,051,906 667,534.26 4,200,786.51 138%



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 7/31/2023

Object Code Object Description

Assets

1006

1007

Total Assets

Liabilities

2009

Total Liabilities

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks

Sales Tax Payable

22900000

22900000

Balance

(906,270.09)
(11,232.45)

($917,502.54)

22900010 178.72

$178.72

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$45,185.48
$962,866.74

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

($917,681.26)

($917.502.541

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page:

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General

Current Time:

Current Date:

12:59:11

08/10/2023



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - July 2023

Fire Operations:
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Vear-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,482,469 0.00 0.00 0%

Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (46,672) 0.00 0.00 0%

Unitary Tax 4015 62,824 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 40,784 0.00 0.00

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 23,859 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 2,357 0.00 0.00

Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 3,409 0.00 0.00 0%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 75,000 0.00 0.00

Interest 4300 5,000 0.00 0.00

HOPTR 4463 20,705 0.00 0.00 0%

State Grant - OTS & RFC 4455 91,000 0.00 0.00

Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 0.00

State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) 4472 36,000 0.00 0.00

Federal Grant-AFG 4505 - 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 50,000 535.14 535.14

Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 0.00

Training Fees 4689 - 250.00 250.00

Gifts/Donations 4707 - 100.00 100.00

Refund - Misc. 4708 - 76.49 76.49

Other Revenue 4712 23,028 2170.21 2170.21

Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 0.00 0%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Sale of Surplus Property 4800 - 0.00 0.00

Total 2,885,763 3,131.84 3131.84 0%

EMS/Paramedic Program P
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 362,883 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 329,504 0.00 0.00

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 692,387 0.00 0.00 0%

Ambulance Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax 4077 830,503 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 1,115,718 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) 4479 103,000 0.00 0.00

Federal Grant - AFG - Generator 4505 32,685 0.00 0.00

State Other Aid (IGT) 4580 200,000 0.00 0.00 0%

EMS Transport Revenue 4660 770,000 41,822.64 41822.64 5%

Collections 4679 - 231.00 231.00

Refunds - Insurance 4743 -
0.00

Total 3,051,906 42,053.64 42053.64 1%



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JULY 2023

1 ACCOUNT % Disbursed

1  . ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -1.001 1,294,096 94,865.36 94,865.36 1,199,230.64 7%

Extra Hire -1.002 10,000 897.14 897.14 9,102.86 9%

Extra Hire - Intern -1.003 46,506 2,343.49 2,343.49 44,162.51 5%

ST/TF FF Payments -1.004 50,000 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%

Volunteer FF Relief -1.005 40,000 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0%

Retirement-UAL -1.049 176,424 74,781.30 74,781.30 101,642.70 42%

Retirement -1.050 198,824 15,042.90 15,042.90 183,781.10 8%

Group Insurance -1.055 271,500 32,531.32 32,531.32 238,968.68 12%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -1.111 11,690 103.89 103.89 11,586.11 1%

Safety Equipment -1.115 6,000 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios -1.121 5,760 4,469.01 4,469.01 1,290.99 78%

Communications-Phone -1.124 8,000 531.66 531.66 7,468.34 7%

Food - Fire Line Meals -1.131 640 59.74 59.74 580.26 9%

Housekeeping -1.141 6,800 253.57 253.57 6,546.43 4%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -1.151 34,418 55,160.00 55,160.00 (20,742.00) 160%

Insurance-Workers Comp -1.153 92,000 88,766.98 88,766.98 3,233.02 96%

Maintenance-Apparatus -1.181 59,000 4,099.89 4,099.89 54,900.11 7%

Maintenance-Utilities -1.182 10,000 617.13 617.13 9,382.87 6%

Building Maintenance -1.201 27,080 733.00 733.00 26,347.00 3%

Emergency Care/Rescue -1.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -1.221 8,015 375.00 375.00 7,640.00 5%

Office Expense -1.241 12,876 6,207.07 6,207.07 6,668.93 48%

Office Expense-Postage -1.243 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Office Expense-Copies -1.245 690 68.60 68.60 621.40 10%

Professional Services -1.271 33,000 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -1.401 13,000 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 0%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -1.402 9,000 1,586.09 1,586.09 7,413.91 18%

Special District Expense -1.411 20,050 22.06 22.06 20,027.94 0%

SDE~Health Maintenance -1.412 14,700 580.00 580.00 14,120.00 4%

Training -1.422 12,500 1,124.00 1,124.00 11,376.00 9%

Travel/Education -1.478 9,000 141.18 141.18 8,858.82 2%

Transportation Fuel -1.480 27,700 1,872.99 1,872.99 25,827.01 7%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -1.501 4,900 789.30 789.30 4,110.70 16%

Utilities - Electrical -1.504 12,520 969.12 969.12 11,550.88 8%

Utilities - Propane -1.505 14,280 32.02 32.02 14,247.98 0%

LAFCO Fee 5627 4,370 0.00 0.00 4,370.00 0%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 271,698 0.00 0.00 271,698.00 0%

Equipment 5701 92,592 0.00 0.00 92,592.00

Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,911,904 389,023.81 389,023.81 2,522,880.19 13%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

25834, 25845 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding
25834, 25835 Paychex Fee employer cost

1132247, 1132344 PARS EE withholding

25835,25846 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding

25950 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE - Hydrant Maintenance

25834,25845 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding
1132247, 1132344 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - Intern Program
25834,25845 Payroll I statutory Elective Withholding

1132247, 1132344 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment

$85,236.17
$282.13

$278.78

$912.62

$8,155.66

$831.89

$65.25

$2,176.82

$166.67

none issued

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Response/Relief none issued

5001.1.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

1132569 Umpqua Bank UAL loan payment

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

25950 CalPERS Employer Portion

$74,781.30

$15,042.90

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

1132976 FDAC-EBA med/vis/den/life ins prem $1,187.27
1132496 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium $17,844.75
1132494 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium $903.00

25834,25845 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($103.60)
1132497 sterling MSA - deposit to employees accounts HSA-compatible $12,699.90

5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE none issued

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1132098 US Bank PRE cleaner $69.68



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS
JE "PdX Dspt 9ccru6d OSSX $4.21

1132561 ScottS PPE Recon Clean coat shell & liner, inspect $30.00

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1132098 US Bank

JE OA Tax Dept
1132550 Ebbetts Pass Lumber

1132548 Columbia Communications

batteries for radio tower

accrued GSST

shelving unit

Radio repairs

$3,880.56
$253.03

$85.79

$249.63

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1132092 Comcast

1132549 Comcast

1132542 AT&T - Local - Sta.2 & 4

1132975 Verizon Wireless (Cell Co)

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1132098 US Bank

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1132546 CA Waste Recovery
1132550 Ebbetts Pass Lumber

1132974 Aramark

phone/internet

phone/internet

209-795-6876 / 6852

phone/internet

class refreshments, meals

trash removal

sponges. Labels, markers

coverall/rag service

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

1132093 FAIRA annual liability premium

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

1132095 SDRMA 2023-24 premium

$104.44

$181.30

$93.84

$152.08

$59.74

$123.09

$31.53

$98.95

$55,160.00

$88,766.98

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1132098 US Bank

JE CA Tax Dept
1132541 Arnold Auto Supply
1132559 O'Reilly Parts
1132558 Mello Truck Repair
1132557 Mello Transmission Co

1132553 Golden State EVS

1132550 Ebbetts Pass Lumber

U1008: air pump; brushes

accrued GSST on air pump

U1009:DEF, U8: oil, antifrz, I

U1002: battery

U1003: replace front spring

U1003: transmission repair

U1008: valve expansion

U1009: ext bar adapter, unv

$511.06

$31.90

$231.88

$502.90

$911.09

$1,570.62
$67.62

$272.82

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS
1132097 Chains Required chains $244.63
1132541 Arnold Auto Supply U3015: filters, oil, U3023: we $133.40
1132562 Tire Hub U3023: tire $239.10

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1132552 Fox Security osy tamper repair & testing
1132979 Rebel Paint Co paint metal cover structures

5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

1132094 Fire Districts Assoc of CA - membership

$108.00

$625.00

none issued

$375.00

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1132096 Streamline.com

1132098 US Bank scan snap,

1132554 Howard, Cheryl
1132556 MackerTek

website hosting plan (3-year) $3,632.00
security platform, office supp $158.98
Scansnap document scanne $54.84
Verdaka 3 yr camera license $1,537.20

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1132560 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

$68.60

none issued

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT none issued

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

1132543 Bauer compressors $1,586.09

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1132098 US Bank US/CA flags, keying credit $22.06

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

1132547 Co Occupational Med Partners Physical for Jack Parrish $580.00

5111.1.422: TRAINING

1132544 CA Dept of Forestry class fee
1132977 Mountain Counties EMSA EMT cert, EMT renewals

$825.00

$299.00



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

1132098 US Bank

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

25925 Hunt & Sons Inc

1132551 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

balance on hotel GenMgrSur $141.18

diesel fuel

unleaded fuel

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1132545 CCWD water/sewer

5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CPPA

5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1132551 Ebbetts Pass Gas Serv

5627 F: LAFCO Fee

5640 F: STRUCTURES

5701 F: EQUIPMENT

electricity

$1,304.22

$568.77

$789.30

$969.12

$32.02

none issued

none issued

none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JULY 2023

ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Oate

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -2.001 436,839 33,887.27 33,887.27 402,951.73 8%

Retlrement-UAL -2.049 73,285 41,317.18 41,317.18 31,967.82 56%

Retirement -2.050 73,755 5,563.31 5,563.31 68,191.69 8%

Group Insurance -2.055 98,800 14,623.78 14,623.78 84,176.22 15%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -2.111 2,775 38.47 38.47 2,736.53 1%

Safety Equipment -2.115 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios -2.121 1,440 62.41 62.41 1,377.59 4%

Communications-Phone -2.124 2,000 132.91 132.91 1,867.09 7%

Food/Meals -2.131 160 14.94 14.94 145.06 9%

Housekeeping -2.141 1,700 55.51 55.51 1,644.49 3%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -2.151 6,884 11,031.00 11,031.00 (4,147.00) 160%

Insurance-Workers Comp -2.153 23,000 22,191.74 22,191.74 808.26 96%

Maintenance-Apparatus -2.181 2,900 300.21 300.21 2,599.79 10%

Building & Grounds Maint. -2.201 6,770 152.00 152.00 6,618.00 2%

Copier Maintenance -2.245 807 17.15 17.15 789.85 2%

Professional Services -2.271 2,200 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0%

Special District Expense -2.411 1,380 33.79 33.79 1,346.21 2%

SDE~Health Maintenance -2.412 3,300 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0%

Training -2.422 4,000 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0%

Travel/Education -2.478 2,700 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0%

Transportation Fuel -2.480 7,200 1,324.13 1,324.13 5,875.87 18%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -2.501 1,150 197.32 197.32 952.68 17%

Utilities - Electrical -2.504 3,130 242.28 242.28 2,887.72 8%

Utitlities - Propane -2.505 3,590 8.01 8.01 3,581.99 0%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 3,629 0.00 0.00 3,629.00 0%

Engine Paramedic Program Totals 764,394 131,193.41 131,193.41 633,200.59 17%



5001.2.001: SALARIES

25834,25845 Payroll / statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee

1132247, 1132344 PARS EE withholding

25835, 25846 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
25950 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion

5001.2.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

1132569 Umpqua Bank UAL loan payment

CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2023 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

5001.2.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

25950 CalPERS Employer Portion

5001.2.055: GROUP INSURANCE

1132976 FDAC-EBA med/vis/den/life ins prem
1132496 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

25834,25845 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding

AMOUNT

$31,115.05

$0.00

$473.22

$2,299.00

$41,317.18

$5,563.31

$384.00

$6,518.87

($28.81)
1132497 Sterling HSA - deposit to employees accounts HSA-compatible i $7,749.72

5001.2.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

5111.2.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1132098 US Bank

JE OA Tax Dept
1132561 Scotts PPE Recon

5111.2.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

none issued

PPE cleaner

accrued CSST

Clean coat shell & liner, inspecti

5111.2.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1132548 Columbia Communications Radio repairs

5111.2.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1132092 Comcast phone/internet

1132549 Comcast phone/internet

1132542 AT&T - Local - Sta.2 & 4 209-795-6876 / 6852

1132975 Verizon Wireless (Cell Co) phone/internet

$17.42

$1.05

$20.00

none issued

$62.41

j

5111.2.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1132098 US Bank class refreshments, meals

$26.11

$45.32

$23.46

$38.02

$14.94




























































































